
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Susan Jablonski 
To: 
Cc: OCE; Ramiro Garcia; Bryan Sinclair; Michelle Harris; Cameron Lopez 
Subject: RE: Enforcement Discretion Response - Statewide Impacts to Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC ("HCC") 
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:34:25 PM 
Attachments: Used Oil 35 Day Texas Request for Enforcement Discretion.pdf 

RE Enforcement Discretion Follow-up.msg 

Anita Decina 
Vice President, Environment, Health and Safety 
Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC 
2175 Point Blvd., Ste 375 
Elgin, Illinois 60123 

Dear Ms. Decina: 

This is in response to your request dated April 22, 2020, received April 23, 2020, 
and follow-up email received April 27, 2020. These correspondence seek 
enforcement discretion to exceed the 35-day limit for storing used oil (UO), as 
required under Title 40, Code of Federal Regulation (CFR), §279.45, at transfer 
facilities operated by Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC (HCC), throughout the state of 
Texas, specifically located in Brownsville, Carrollton, El Paso, Fort Worth, 
Greensport, Lubbock, Luling, Odessa, and Kilgore. 

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) is exercising enforcement 
discretion on a case-by-case basis for regulated entities that are experiencing 
operational difficulties due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The issues you outline in 
your request are impacts we would consider granting enforcement discretion. 
Requirements to social distance have reduced staffing and limited, or prohibited, 
access to UO customers. These conditions have increased the time required to 
completely fill railcars used for transporting UO. As you have outlined in your 
request, transporting railcars at partial capacity decreases stability of the railcars. 
Based on the current operating scenario, your request is approved with the 
following stipulations and requirements also being met: 

Provide a listing of specific HCC transfer facilities, by name, registration 
numbers, and addresses, for which the enforcement discretion will be 
applicable is to be provided to the TCEQ, prior to any storage of UO beyond 
the 35-day limit.  Additionally, a primary contact, with name, title, and phone 
number for each identified transfer facility must be included in this listing. 

Ensure that transfer facilities will not store UO shipments for a period 
greater than 90 days. 

Ensure transfer facilities follow all requirements of 40 CFR §279.45, 
including secondary containment and labeling, are met.  Additionally, 
secondary containment structures will be inspected at a minimum of every 
30 days for integrity and releases.  These inspections must be documented 
and provided for review to the TCEQ upon request. 

For each identified transfer facility, no more than a singular container, with a 
maximum capacity of 25,000 gallons (i.e, railcar) will be utilized for UO 
storage at any given time. 

Ensure transfer facilities will not conduct any additional processing of UO 
beyond that which is incidental to UO transportation and transfer facility 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

operations. 

Ensure transfer facilities will comply with the re-refiner and processor 
equipment requirements of 40 CFR §279.52(a)(2)(i)-(iv). 

This correspondence will serve as authorization for your request. A 90-day 
extension is granted for enforcement discretion until July 22, 2020. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Cameron Lopez, San Antonio 
Region Waste Section Manager at Cameron.Lopez@tceq.texas.gov, or (210) 403-
4044. 

Sincerely, 

Susan Jablonski, P.E. 
Area Director for Central Texas 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(512) 239-6731 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Decina, Anita" < 
Date: April 23, 2020 at 10:07:15 AM CDT 
To: Toby Baker <Toby.Baker@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Bryan Sinclair <bryan.sinclair@tceq.texas.gov>, "Recatto, Brian" 
< 
Subject: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC ("HCC") Request for Enforcement Discretion 

mailto:bryan.sinclair@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Toby.Baker@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Cameron.Lopez@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:bryan.sinclair@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Toby.Baker@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Cameron.Lopez@tceq.texas.gov


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

  

 

 

 

      

      

   

    

       

 

 

  

     

  

     

    

    

     

 

       

     

     

  

       

 

 

 

 
              

                    

              

  
    

  

      

April 22, 2020 

Toby Baker, Executive Director 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

12100 Park 35 Circle 

Austin, TX 78753 

Re: Request for Enforcement Discretion to Exceed 35-day Storage Period for Used 

Oil Transfer Facility under 40 C.F.R. 279.45 

Dear Executive Director Baker: 

This letter asks the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) to exercise 

enforcement discretion under TCEQ’s regulatory guidance for COVID-19 (“TCEQ Guidance”) and 

the U.S. EPA March 26, 2020 Memorandum, COVID-19 Implications for EPA’s Enforcement and 

Compliance Assurance Program, to temporarily allow Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC to exceed the 

35-day limit for storing used oil at transfer stations under 40 C.F.R. § 279.45.1 We provide the 

rationale and basis for this request below. 

I. BRIEF BACKGROUND 

Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC (“HCC”), along with providing full-service parts cleaning, 

containerized waste management, vacuum truck services, and other waste services, is the second 

largest used oil collector and re-refiner in North America. In 2019, HCC collected more than 65 

million gallons of used oil from customers, ranging from automotive shops to small- and mid-sized 

industrial manufacturers. Used oil collected by HCC is processed at its Indianapolis re-refinery and 

returned to the economic mainstream as a renewal resource at a recovery rate of approximately 80%. 

HCC’s used oil business is heavily dependent on a logistical network of railcar hubs or 
transfer facilities. HCC collects used oil in route trucks and then transfers the oil to railcars at sixty 

(60) locations throughout the country. These railcar hubs operate as used oil transfer facilities under 

40 C.F.R. 279.45. Under this provision, used oil transfer facilities can store used oil for up to 35 days 

without being subject to regulation as a used oil processor or re-refiner. Id.; see 40 C.F.R. Subpart 

1 Texas has adopted by reference 40 C.F.R. § 279.45. See 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 324.11. 
2 This is analogous to 40 C.F.R. § 262.17, which allows generators to store hazardous waste for up to 90 days without a 

permit. If they exceed this time limit, the generator is subject to regulation as a storage facility and must obtain a permit. 

F.2 



    
 

   

  
 

 

  

  

       

   

    

  

         

       

       

     

     

 

 

       

        

       

      

         

 

       

     

    

         

      

 

 

     

     

     

    

      

     

         

       

  

 

 
             

  

   

 

       

Toby Baker, Executive Director 
TCEQ 

April 22, 2020 

Page 2 

II. NEED FOR ENFORCEMENT DISCRETION 

A. Direct Effect of COVID-19 

The need for enforcement discretion is a direct result of the COVID-19 pandemic. During 

the COVID-19 crisis, HCC’s workforce is deemed “essential” by the Cybersecurity and 

Infrastructure Security Agency in many categories, including water, energy, wastewater, public 

works, transportation and logistics, critical manufacturing and chemical.3 Nevertheless, while 

HCC’s workforce is essential, it has experienced a sharp decline in the volume of used oil collected 

from its customers. Among the numerous U.S. businesses experiencing a dramatic decrease in 

business are many of HCC’s core used oil customers, ranging from automotive repair shops to small 

and mid-sized industrial operations. Many of these businesses have ceased operations altogether; 

some prohibit entry to service providers. Automotive repair shops in particular are suffering because 

of reductions in commuting and travel. 

HCC experiences the reduction of used oil generation first-hand. In a normal business 

climate, HCC will fill a 25,000 gallon railcar in roughly thirteen (13) days and ship it off-site to a 

recycling facility well within the required 35-day period. With the dramatic decrease in incoming 

volumes, however, HCC has been forced to ship the railcars off-site when they are less than half-

full. This situation upsets the economic viability of the entire used oil recycling network. Because it 

is forced to transfer less-than-full railcars HCC winds up losing money on every transaction. 

Without the temporary regulatory relief requested, we estimate HCC could incur an extra $8M-$9M 

in costs, potentially impacting employment company-wide. We fear that as a consequence, HCC 

may no longer be able to provide this essential service, which in turn will lead to widespread lay-offs 

and potentially disastrous financial consequences for HCC. Equally important is that without viable 

used oil collection services such as HCC, we may reach a point soon where some smaller used oil 

generators will find it hard to receive used oil removal and disposal services, which will potentially 

lead to the on-site accumulation of used oil and adverse environmental consequences. 

As explained below, this situation can be easily remedied if, for a short duration, TCEQ 

exercises its discretion not to enforce the 35-day storage limit against HCC during the COVID-19 

crisis. In sum, HCC believes that because of the high integrity of railcars and increased inspection 

protocol, there will be no threat to human health and the environment of a release. Hazardous waste 

generators, as an example, are able to store hazardous waste on-site for up to 90 days (and more 

under the COVID-19 policy) because there are procedures in place under the regulations for 

protecting against spills. A railcar is a safe and secure method for used oil storage and the chances 

of a spill or release in a railcar are very minimal. We believe the institution of similar procedures at 

the railcar facilities will be equally effective in protecting against spills and leaks.  

Memorandum on Identification of Essential Critical Infrastructure Workers During COVID-19 Response. (March 19, 

2020). 

3 



    
 

   

  
 

 

        

 

     

      

     

  

 

 

     

     

        

    

       

   

 

   

    

  

   

     

 

     

     

    

     

     

   

  

 

    

    

 

 

      

 

  

        

 

 

 
      

 

   

     

 

    
 

 
   

   

 

    

Toby Baker, Executive Director 
TCEQ 

April 22, 2020 

Page 3 

B. Application of the TCEQ Guidance & U.S. EPA’s COVID-19 Enforcement 

Discretion Policies 

The TCEQ Guidance4 reflects the departments “steps to minimize the impact of COVID-19 

on both [its] staff and [its] customers.” We agree that the pandemic should not “interrupt[] TCEQ’s 
efforts to fulfill its mission to protect public health and the environment.” The policy recognizes, we 

believe, that increased flexibility in applying regulations is warranted under certain circumstances 

because of the immediate health threats of COVID-19. 

Although the Guidance does not expressly apply to 40 C.F.R. § 279.45, Chairman Jon 

Niermann’s open letter regarding COVID-19 response recognizes that “it may be inappropriate to 

pursue enforcement for violations that were unavoidable due to the pandemic or where compliance 

would create an unreasonable risk of transmitting COVID-19 or otherwise impede an appropriate 

response to the pandemic” and that TCEQ should therefore “consider exercising its discretion to not 

bring enforcement actions for such violations on a case-by-case basis.” This is one of those cases. 

Similar to the TCEQ Guidance, U.S. EPA’s recent enforcement discretion policy, COVID-19 

Implications for EPA’s Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Program (“EPA COVID-19 

Policy”) (March 26, 2020), recognizes that the COVID-19 pandemic has created unprecedented 

disruptions in U.S. industry and provides that EPA will exercise increased flexibility and discretion 

in enforcing environmental regulations to regulated persons. 

Although the EPA COVID-19 Policy likewise does not explicitly discuss the case of 

exceeding the 35-day holding period for a used oil transfer facility, it does address an analogous 

circumstance: the inability of a hazardous waste generator to ship waste off-site with the 90 day 

RCRA accumulation period. In that instance, per the policy, “the facility should continue to properly 

label and store such waste and take the steps identified under Part I. A, above. If these steps are met, 

as an exercise of enforcement discretion, the EPA will treat such entities to be hazardous waste 

generators, and not treatment, storage and disposal facilities.” 

Section I.D.3. of the EPA COVID-19 Policy contains a catch-all provision, stating that if 

facility operations result in noncompliance not already addressed in the current policy, “regulated 

entities should take the steps identified under Part I.A.”  These steps are: 

1. Act responsibly under the circumstances in order to minimize the effects and duration 

of any noncompliance caused by COVID-19. 

2. Identify the specific nature and dates of the noncompliance; 

3. Identify how COVID-19 was the cause of the noncompliance, and the decision and 

action taken in response, including best efforts to comply and steps taken to come 

into compliance at the earliest opportunity; 

TCEQ Regulatory Guidance: Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), available at 

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/response/covid-19/tceq-preparedness-responsibilities-covid-19. 

4 

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/response/covid-19/tceq-preparedness-responsibilities-covid-19
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/response/covid-19/tceq-preparedness-responsibilities-covid-19


    
 

   

  
 

 

  

  

 

  

 

    

 

  

      

      

     

     

   

     

    

   

 

 

  

    

     

     

    

      

     

 

 

    

 

    

     

      

       

     

        

   

        

 

 

    

      

Toby Baker, Executive Director 
TCEQ 

April 22, 2020 

Page 4 

4. Return to compliance as soon as possible; and 

5. Document the information, action or condition specified in a. through d. 

HCC is prepared to implement these steps immediately. 

C. Steps to Minimize the Environmental Impact of the Temporary Non-

Compliance. 

1. Act Responsibly 

HCC will exceed the 35-day limit only as necessary to fill a railcar. It will limit the total 

storage period to 90 days. During the storage period, HCC will conduct regular inspections of the 

railcar to ensure the integrity of the equipment and to check for leaks. HCC personnel are onsite at 

these locations daily, and all locations are equipped with spill response equipment. Personnel have 

been thoroughly trained in the safe loading and unloading of railcars, and dome lids will be kept 

securely closed when not in use. HCC will document the total storage period along with a record of 

any leaks, spills, or similar issues, along with a resolution of them. We have attached information 

documenting the protective measures during the extended storage period at the railcar loading 

facilities.  

2. The Specific Nature and Dates of Noncompliance 

As indicated, HCC must exceed the 35-day period in order to continue providing the 

essential service of used oil collection and recycling. It may be noted that properly conducted 

recycling is one of underlying purposes of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (42 U.S.C. 

§ 6902(a)(6)) Also, the Used Oil Recycling Act of 1980 (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. § 

6935(a)) and Texas administrative regulations (e.g. 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 324.7), encourage the 

recovery and recycling of used oil in order to reduce the amount of used oil that is improperly 

disposed. 

3. How COVID-19 is the Cause of the Noncompliance, the Actions taken in 

response and Best Efforts to Comply and come Into Compliance. 

As discussed above, COVID-19 has had a direct effect on dramatically reducing the volume 

of used oil generated in this country. Many industries that generate used oil have either curtailed 

operations or ceased operations altogether. As a consequence, the reduced used oil generation 

volumes have led to corresponding declines in used oil pick-ups and in the volume of used oil 

available for transfer and processing. HCC’s logistical network is set up to use railcars at selected 
locations to transfer the used oil to its re-refinery in Indianapolis. As matters now stand, HCC must 

move the railcars from the transfer hubs within 35 days regardless of the volume of used oil in the 

railcar. This practice destroys the economic viability of HCC’s entire logistical network for used oil 

collection and recycling. 



    
 

   

  
 

 

    

 

 

   

   

     

      

 

 

   

     

 

 

  

       

      

      

    

     

   

   

    

      

     

 

 

          

          

        

      

            

        

    

 

        

 

 

 
 

Toby Baker, Executive Director 
TCEQ 

April 22, 2020 

Page 5 

Since the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, HCC has tried to operate its business within the 

current regulatory requirements, but it cannot control the volume of used oil generated.  

4. Return to Compliance 

As soon as the pandemic passes and used oil generation rates increase, HCC will decrease the 

time period (beyond the 35 days) for storing the used oil in the rail cars until it can comply with the 

35 day period. HCC has no intention of exceeding this reasonable time on a regular basis but only 

during these unusual economic conditions. 

5. Document the Information Above 

HCC commits to documenting the steps outlined above to minimize the environmental 

impact of the temporary non-compliance. 

III. CONCLUSION 

HCC is making every good faith effort to comply with its obligations, and does not want to 

be subject to an enforcement action for exceeding the 35-day storage period. We believe that the 

present circumstances qualify for enforcement discretion as described in the TCEQ Guidance and 

EPA’s COVID-19 Policy. HCC does not intend to exceed the 35-day storage limit except as 

necessary to remain a viable business. It would not be making this request if its business did not 

depend on obtaining relief from the storage requirement. An emergency rulemaking is not a viable 

option, given the time constraints and workforce issues within the government. Therefore, HCC is 

faced with the choice of seeking enforcement discretion or to potentially severely limit – if not 

suspend – this business. While used oil collection and railcar transfer facilities may not operate in 

the most well-known of industrial areas, HCC is an essential business, employs over one thousand 

workers, and is a critical part of the recycling business in the U.S. 

HCC requests immediate relief from the storage limitation as it must begin taking action to 

lessen the economic impact of the 35-day storage limitation no later than April 27, 2020. 

Therefore, we ask that the TCEQ either confirm that it will exercise its enforcement discretion by 

that time or provide other clear direction for how HCC can manage its operation during this time 

period. If HCC does not hear from the TCEQ by that time, it may be forced either to curtail 

operations or to exceed the 35-day limit to remain in this business. Needless to say, we would 

much prefer to hear from the TCEQ before exceeding the storage limit. 

Please call or email me at or 847-783-5924 if you have any 

questions or guidance on this request. 



    
 

   

  
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Toby Baker, Executive Director 
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Very truly yours, 

Anita Decina 

Vice President, Environment, Health and Safety 

Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC 

2175 Point Blvd., Ste 375 

Elgin, IL 60123 

630-783-5924 

Enclosure 

cc: Bryan H. Sinclair, Director, Office of Compliance & Enforcement, 

bryan.sinclair@tceq.texas.gov 

mailto:bryan.sinclair@tceq.texas.gov








































































 
 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Decina  Anita 
To: Joel Anderson 
Subject: RE: Enforcement Discretion Follow-up 
Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 7:17:54 PM 
Attachments: image001.png 

image002.png 

Hello Joel, 

Thank you for your consideration and the time spent on the phone discussing our request. 

The locations for which HCC is requesting the extension of time is as follows.  Based upon the market, we may not 
require the extension in all locations; however, we are seeking the discretion at all locations should the need arise. 
Markets in which we can fill a railcar within 35 days, we will continue do so and continue to operate within the 
parameters of the regulations.  We will only exercise the extension of time when necessary. 

4201 Foust Rd., Brownsville TX 

1000 N Broadway St., Carrollton, TX 

9313 Billy The Kid, El Paso TX 

1.5, Dublin Subdivision, Fort Worth, 

13609 Industrial Rd., Greensport TX 

1st and Grant St., Lubbock TX 

1045 County Rd 284, Luling TX 

3377 SH18 North, Odessa TX 

406 E. North St., Kilgore Tx 

Worker safety is HCC’s primary concern.  Due to social distancing requirements, we have implemented 
staggered work schedules and have reduced staffing at some locations, making it more difficult to visit 
our customers.  HCC has not eased our safety training requirements and instead of holding safety 
meetings as a team, they are being held 1:1 with site managers to accommodate safe social distancing, 
further complicating staggering work schedules.  There are many places of business that our workers are 
not permitted to enter in order to protect their safety, and there are some locations that HCC simply 
cannot service due to reduced/eliminated staffing.  In an effort to maintain social distancing, we are also 
not putting two people on one truck for those jobs that require it, further stressing the workload. 

Finally, a very important safety consideration is the safe transport of the used oil.  Filling the railcar to 
capacity reduces shifting/sloshing in the railcar while in transport.  Railcars that are half full tend to have 
shifting/moving contents, thereby increasing the likelihood of derailment.  Please see the figure below, 
received from one of our rail carriers. 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

As we discussed on the telephone, HCC will monitor railcar volume and the number of days (as we do today) very 
closely.  If a railcar is not full within 35 days, we will implement a routine inspection program to ensure the integrity of 
the railcar and that there is no impact to the environment.  Railcar fill records and inspections records will be readily 
available for review. 

We sincerely appreciate your review, consideration, and response to our request.  Please let me know if there is 
additional information that I can provide to assist in your evaluation process. 

Thank you, 
Anita 

Anita Decina 
Vice President, Environment, Health & Safety, DOT 
Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC 
2175 Point Blvd., Ste 375 
Elgin, IL  60123 

Office: 847-783-5924 
Cell:  630-688-3303 

From: Joel Anderson <joel.anderson@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 4:51 PM 
To: Decina, Anita < 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Enforcement Discretion Follow-up 

Ms. Decina, 
Thank you for returning my phone call this afternoon. Per our discussion, if you could please outline some of the 
additional impacts caused by COVID-19, that we discussed. Specifically, the safety aspects of transporting a half empty 
railcar, challenges in obtaining the used oil due to social distancing requirements, and reluctancy of customers to allow 
access to tanks. Furthermore, I will also need the location(s), to the best of your ability, of the railcars that will be 
storing the used oil. Once this information is provided, I will finalize a decision. Thank you -Joel 

Joel C. Anderson, Director 
San Antonio Region 
210-490-3096 
210-403-4010, direct 
Joel.anderson@tceq.texas.gov 

mailto:Joel.anderson@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:joel.anderson@tceq.texas.gov
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	Memorandum on Identification of Essential Critical Infrastructure Workers During COVID-19 Response. (March 19, 2020). 
	Toby Baker, Executive Director TCEQ April 22, 2020 Page 3 
	B. Application of the TCEQ Guidance & U.S. EPA’s COVID-19 Enforcement Discretion Policies 
	The TCEQ Guidancereflects the departments “steps to minimize the impact of COVID-19 on both [its] staff and [its] customers.” We agree that the pandemic should not “interrupt[] TCEQ’s efforts to fulfill its mission to protect public health and the environment.” The policy recognizes, we believe, that increased flexibility in applying regulations is warranted under certain circumstances because of the immediate health threats of COVID-19. 
	4 

	Although the Guidance does not expressly apply to 40 C.F.R. § 279.45, Chairman Jon Niermann’s open letter regarding COVID-19 response recognizes that “it may be inappropriate to pursue enforcement for violations that were unavoidable due to the pandemic or where compliance would create an unreasonable risk of transmitting COVID-19 or otherwise impede an appropriate response to the pandemic” and that TCEQ should therefore “consider exercising its discretion to not bring enforcement actions for such violation
	Similar to the TCEQ Guidance, U.S. EPA’s recent enforcement discretion policy, COVID-19 Implications for EPA’s Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Program (“EPA COVID-19 Policy”) (March 26, 2020), recognizes that the COVID-19 pandemic has created unprecedented disruptions in U.S. industry and provides that EPA will exercise increased flexibility and discretion in enforcing environmental regulations to regulated persons. 
	Although the EPA COVID-19 Policy likewise does not explicitly discuss the case of exceeding the 35-day holding period for a used oil transfer facility, it does address an analogous circumstance: the inability of a hazardous waste generator to ship waste off-site with the 90 day RCRA accumulation period. In that instance, per the policy, “the facility should continue to properly label and store such waste and take the steps identified under Part I. A, above. If these steps are met, as an exercise of enforcem
	Section I.D.3. of the EPA COVID-19 Policy contains a catch-all provision, stating that if facility operations result in noncompliance not already addressed in the current policy, “regulated entities should take the steps identified under Part I.A.”  These steps are: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Act responsibly under the circumstances in order to minimize the effects and duration of any noncompliance caused by COVID-19. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Identify the specific nature and dates of the noncompliance; 

	3. 
	3. 
	Identify how COVID-19 was the cause of the noncompliance, and the decision and action taken in response, including best efforts to comply and steps taken to come into compliance at the earliest opportunity; 


	TCEQ Regulatory Guidance: Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), available at . 
	https://www.tceq.texas.gov/response/covid-19/tceq-preparedness-responsibilities-covid-19
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	4. 
	4. 
	4. 
	Return to compliance as soon as possible; and 

	5. 
	5. 
	Document the information, action or condition specified in a. through d. 


	HCC is prepared to implement these steps immediately. 

	C. Steps to Minimize the Environmental Impact of the Temporary Non-Compliance. 
	C. Steps to Minimize the Environmental Impact of the Temporary Non-Compliance. 
	1. Act Responsibly 
	HCC will exceed the 35-day limit only as necessary to fill a railcar. It will limit the total storage period to 90 days. During the storage period, HCC will conduct regular inspections of the railcar to ensure the integrity of the equipment and to check for leaks. HCC personnel are onsite at these locations daily, and all locations are equipped with spill response equipment. Personnel have been thoroughly trained in the safe loading and unloading of railcars, and dome lids will be kept securely closed when 
	2. The Specific Nature and Dates of Noncompliance 
	As indicated, HCC must exceed the 35-day period in order to continue providing the essential service of used oil collection and recycling. It may be noted that properly conducted recycling is one of underlying purposes of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (42 U.S.C. § 6902(a)(6)) Also, the Used Oil Recycling Act of 1980 (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. § 6935(a)) and Texas administrative regulations (e.g. 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 324.7), encourage the recovery and recycling of used oil in order to re
	3. How COVID-19 is the Cause of the Noncompliance, the Actions taken in response and Best Efforts to Comply and come Into Compliance. 
	As discussed above, COVID-19 has had a direct effect on dramatically reducing the volume of used oil generated in this country. Many industries that generate used oil have either curtailed operations or ceased operations altogether. As a consequence, the reduced used oil generation volumes have led to corresponding declines in used oil pick-ups and in the volume of used oil available for transfer and processing. HCC’s logistical network is set up to use railcars at selected locations to transfer the used oi
	Toby Baker, Executive Director TCEQ April 22, 2020 Page 5 
	Since the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, HCC has tried to operate its business within the current regulatory requirements, but it cannot control the volume of used oil generated.  
	4. Return to Compliance 
	As soon as the pandemic passes and used oil generation rates increase, HCC will decrease the time period (beyond the 35 days) for storing the used oil in the rail cars until it can comply with the 35 day period. HCC has no intention of exceeding this reasonable time on a regular basis but only during these unusual economic conditions. 
	5. Document the Information Above 
	HCC commits to documenting the steps outlined above to minimize the environmental impact of the temporary non-compliance. 


	III. CONCLUSION 
	III. CONCLUSION 
	HCC is making every good faith effort to comply with its obligations, and does not want to be subject to an enforcement action for exceeding the 35-day storage period. We believe that the present circumstances qualify for enforcement discretion as described in the TCEQ Guidance and EPA’s COVID-19 Policy. HCC does not intend to exceed the 35-day storage limit except as necessary to remain a viable business. It would not be making this request if its business did not depend on obtaining relief from the storag
	HCC requests immediate relief from the storage limitation as it must begin taking action to lessen the economic impact of the 35-day storage limitation no later than April 27, 2020. Therefore, we ask that the TCEQ either confirm that it will exercise its enforcement discretion by that time or provide other clear direction for how HCC can manage its operation during this time period. If HCC does not hear from the TCEQ by that time, it may be forced either to curtail operations or to exceed the 35-day limit t
	Please call or email me at 
	or 847-783-5924 if you have any 
	Figure

	questions or guidance on this request. 
	Toby Baker, Executive Director TCEQ April 22, 2020 Page 6 
	Very truly yours, 
	Figure
	Anita Decina Vice President, Environment, Health and Safety Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC 2175 Point Blvd., Ste 375 Elgin, IL 60123 
	Figure
	630-783-5924 Enclosure 
	cc: Bryan H. Sinclair, Director, Office of Compliance & Enforcement, 
	bryan.sinclair@tceq.texas.gov 
	bryan.sinclair@tceq.texas.gov 
	bryan.sinclair@tceq.texas.gov 
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	From: To: Subject: RE: Enforcement Discretion Follow-up Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 7:17:54 PM Attachments: 
	Decina Anita 
	Joel Anderson 
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	Hello Joel, 
	Thank you for your consideration and the time spent on the phone discussing our request. 
	The locations for which HCC is requesting the extension of time is as follows. Based upon the market, we may not require the extension in all locations; however, we are seeking the discretion at all locations should the need arise. Markets in which we can fill a railcar within 35 days, we will continue do so and continue to operate within the parameters of the regulations. We will only exercise the extension of time when necessary. 
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


	Worker safety is HCC’s primary concern. Due to social distancing requirements, we have implemented staggered work schedules and have reduced staffing at some locations, making it more difficult to visit our customers. HCC has not eased our safety training requirements and instead of holding safety meetings as a team, they are being held 1:1 with site managers to accommodate safe social distancing, further complicating staggering work schedules. There are many places of business that our workers are not perm
	Finally, a very important safety consideration is the safe transport of the used oil. Filling the railcar to capacity reduces shifting/sloshing in the railcar while in transport. Railcars that are half full tend to have shifting/moving contents, thereby increasing the likelihood of derailment. Please see the figure below, received from one of our rail carriers. 
	As we discussed on the telephone, HCC will monitor railcar volume and the number of days (as we do today) very closely. If a railcar is not full within 35 days, we will implement a routine inspection program to ensure the integrity of the railcar and that there is no impact to the environment. Railcar fill records and inspections records will be readily available for review. 
	We sincerely appreciate your review, consideration, and response to our request. Please let me know if there is additional information that I can provide to assist in your evaluation process. 
	Thank you, Anita 
	Anita Decina Vice President, Environment, Health & Safety, DOT Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC 2175 Point Blvd., Ste 375 Elgin, IL 60123 
	Office: 847-783-5924 Cell: 630-688-3303 
	From:Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 4:51 PM 
	 Joel Anderson <joel.anderson@tceq.texas.gov> 

	To: Decina, Anita < 
	Figure
	Subject: [EXTERNAL] Enforcement Discretion Follow-up 
	Ms. Decina, Thank you for returning my phone call this afternoon. Per our discussion, if you could please outline some of the additional impacts caused by COVID-19, that we discussed. Specifically, the safety aspects of transporting a half empty railcar, challenges in obtaining the used oil due to social distancing requirements, and reluctancy of customers to allow access to tanks. Furthermore, I will also need the location(s), to the best of your ability, of the railcars that will be storing the used oil. 
	Joel C. Anderson, Director San Antonio Region 210-490-3096 210-403-4010, direct 
	Joel.anderson@tceq.texas.gov 
	Joel.anderson@tceq.texas.gov 
	Joel.anderson@tceq.texas.gov 
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